
October 29, 2018 Minutes Page 1 
 

 

 

 

MARSHFIELD PLANNING BOARD 

Meeting Minutes 

October 29, 2018  7:00 PM 

Town Hall, Hearing Room 2 

 

 

PRESENT:   Mike Baird, Chair 

    Mike Biviano, Vice Chair 

    Fred Monaco 

    Katie O’Donnell 

Nik Pappastratis 

 

ALSO PRESENT:  Greg Guimond, Town Planner 

    Kay Ramsey, Executive Assistant 

 

ABSENT:   Peg Davis, Associate Mem be 

 

 

Mr. Baird  called the meeting to order at 7:00 P M. 

 

PROPRIETOR’S MARKETPLACE:  REQUEST TO WITHDRAW MODIFICATION:  

 

A letter from the applicant requested withdrawal of the submitted modification. Mr. Baird moved 

to accept the withdrawal. Mr. Biviano seconded and the vote was unanimous. 

 

 HIGHLAND  GEEEN -  REQUEST FOR THE RELEASE OF UNITS 

 

Mr. Kevin Sealund had submitted a Form E requesting the release of Units 1-11. Mr. Brennan 

submitted reports and said that the binder course of pavement was in and that the pavement 

looked good. Mr. Guimond said he had no issues with releasing the units. Mr. Baird moved to 

release Units 1-11 as requested. Mr. Monaco seconded. The vote was unanimous. 

 

CHRISTMAS COVE OSRD SPECIAL PERMIT/SUBDIVISION  -  REQUEST FOR 

RECONSIDERATION 

 

Mr. Guimond said that the public hearing is closed. The record is closed. The agenda was legally 

posted.  On Saturday after 4 PM, an Email was sent from Attorney Watsky requesting 

reconsideration of the decision. Town Counsel suggested posting an “Updated Agenda”  to 

accommodate Mr. Watsky’s request. This was done today but wasn’t posted on the website until 

shortly after 6 PM tonight.  Mr. Galvin said we should notify the abutters which we did as best 

we could.   

 



October 29, 2018 Minutes Page 2 
 

 Mr. Guimond was going to suggest waiting until next week’s meeting so that the agenda could 

be legally posted and the abutters would have more of a chance to be able to attend  but at least 

one full member would not be able to attend that meeting so that was not going to work. Mr. 

Guimond said he had been advised by Town Counsel not to give the Board the actual request 

from Mr. Watsky but just to tell them of it so that they could judge the request on its own merits. 

Mr. Guimond said he is not recommending reconsideration. 

 

Mr. Baird said there is first a vote to reconsider the decision. Does the Board want to do this? 

Ms. O’Donnell said she doesn’t want to reconsider. The Board has made its decision. -She said 

that the State Website states that you can’t change the result of a decision without reopening the 

public hearing, including proper notice. Mr. Baird agreed.  After discussion, the Board decided 

to take no action on the reconsideration request.  

 

CHRISTMAS COVE – ENDORSEMENT OF DECISION 

 

Mr. Guimond said the Board had the draft “marked up” decision which shows where the first 

draft had been changed to reflect the vote of the Board. Mr. Biviano asked if the findings 

required a super majority vote and they do. Mr. Guimond said the waivers called out what the 

votes were. All conditions have been removed.  A final decision was submitted for the Board to 

sign if they did not wish to make any changes. Mr. Baird moved to endorse the Certificate of 

Action, dated 10/30/18. Mr. Biviano seconded. The vote was unanimous. 

 

DISCUSSION – ARAV RULES AND REGULATIONS 

 

Mr. Guimond said that the State (DHCD) sent around a reminder of their rules concerning Age 

Restricted Adult Villages regarding allowing children in the developments in order for any 

affordable units to  count. This pertains to current and future projects. He said one way to help 

with this might be to just have the fee-in-lieu. He said if we remove affordable units, then what 

would happen to the density bonus.  He’ll draft a new bylaw for the Board to consider. The 

Board asked if Jack Mather, Housing Coordinator, could come to our next meeting. They’d like 

to know how the MHHOP is working. Ms. O’Donnell said she’d like more clarification for 

allowing density  bonuses. Let Kevin Sealund know a change may be coming. 

 

BOARD/STAFF REPORTS:  Mr. Guimond said he has been asked to draft a new sign bylaw. 

Mr. Biviano asked who requested it. Mr. Guimond said the request was from Town Counsel. Mr. 

Guimond said all signs are supposed to be content neutral.   

 

Billboard:  Mr. Baird and Ms. O’Donnell said they had submitted letters to the ZBA regarding 

the proposed billboard. Mr. Baird said he doesn’t believe this qualifies for a variance and Ms. 

O’Donnell agreed. She said the proposal was originally brought to Town Meeting and then 

withdrawn. She said it will set a precedent if the ZBA allows something that is not allowed 

anywhere in the Town. Mr. Biviano asked if we should see what Town Counsel’s opinion is but 

Mr. Baird said Town Counsel already submitted a letter to the ZBA. Mr. Biviano said without 

that information, he can’t decide if he is for or against the proposal.  Ms. O’Donnell said zoning 

creates stability of uses on lots and should be changed slowly and by a 2/3 vote at Town 

Meeting. She said the applicants are trying to  circumvent Town Meeting. A hardship is one of 



October 29, 2018 Minutes Page 3 
 

the requirements for a variance but the only hardship they have was created bv themselves. Mr. 

Guimond said the lot was purchased by the applicant and the structure will be moved in order to 

make the  Billboard an accessory use. Ms. O’Donnell said this billboard opens up the 

opportunity for more of them and will change the character of the Town. 

 

Mr. Baird moved to send a letter to the Z BA saying that the Planning Board does not support 

their granting a variance. Mr. Pappastratis seconded. The vote was 4-1 with Mr. Biviano voting 

against.  

 

Mr. Baird moved to adjourn the meeting at 8 PM. Mr. Biviano seconded. The vote was 

unanimous.   

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Kay Ramsey, Executive Assistant 

Marshfield Planning  Board 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


